
MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO: All Bankruptcy Practitioners 
 
FROM: Anita Pribula, Courtroom Deputy to Judge Russ Kendig 
 
DATE: April 7, 2022 
 
RE: Docket Dates for Motions for Relief from Stay (and Abandonment) ONLY 

for Judge Kendig, Canton Division   (July - September 2022) 
 

PLEASE NOTE:  The courtroom location for Canton is: 
Ralph Regula U.S. Courthouse, Canton - Courtroom.  

 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
       

 
Hearing Date Response Date 

July 13, 2022 
 
July 27, 2022 

July 6, 2022 
 
July 20, 2022 

 
August 10, 2022 

 
August 3, 2022 

 
August 31, 2022 

 
August 24, 2022 

 
September 14, 2022 

 
September 7, 2022 

 
September 21, 2022 
 

 
September 14, 2022 

  

Times are as follows:  9:30 a.m. for Chapter 7 and 11 
10:00 a.m. for Chapter 13  

 
 

There must be at least 21 days between the date the notice is served and the date 
responses are due. 

   
 
  Please call me if you have any questions at (330) 458-2478. 


